

# Hanslope Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2011 at 7.30 pm

Councillors attending; Mr Geary (Chairman), Mr Cook, Mrs Courtman, Mr Dodworth  
Mrs Hayward, Mrs Hetherington, Mr Lancaster, Mrs Mobley,  
Mr Reynolds

Clerk; Mr McDonald

Also in attendance; 1 member of the public

## **Item 1 Apologies;**

Mr A. Geary (Ward Councillor)

## **Item 2 Declarations of interest's statement;**

Mr Cook and Mrs Hayward Item 5

Mrs Hetherington Item 6a

## **Item 3 Acceptance of the Minutes of the December 2010 meeting**

The Council resolved; "To accept the minutes as a true record of the December 2010 meeting"

## **Item 4 Matters arising not covered by agenda items**

Item 6e. The Council resolved; "To approve a trial period of one month, details and agreement to be provided to the applicant"

## **Item 5 Allotments; Revised Rules/Request to keep bees**

- a. Revised Rules; The Council resolved; "To approve the new rules as per the copy attached to these minutes, subject to the agreement of allotment plot holders at the Allotment AGM on January 31<sup>st</sup>"
- b. Request to keep bees; additional information and research to be conducted, applicant to be informed

## **Item 6 Finance**

- a. The account for the month was examined and the Council resolved; "To approve and sign cheques to the value of £1,895.25 to cover outstanding bills and commitments"

- b. The Council resolved; "To put forward to MK Council for approval a quote of £4,400.55 plus VAT from N and G Gray for guttering and window repairs to the pavilion"
- c. The Council resolved; "To approve a quote of £1,060 50 plus VAT from N and G Gray to cover internal repairs to the pavilion"
- d. Village Hall Funding. Carried forward to next meeting
- e. Budget Second Draft; The Council resolved; "To Accept the second draft of the budget for 2011/2012 as attached to these minutes"
- f. The Council resolved; "To apply to M.K. Council for precept requirement of £44,651 for the financial year 2011/2012"

### **Item 7 Correspondence**

- a. Letter to sent to M.K. Council confirming acceptance of revised speed limit proposals
- b. Response to be sent to M.K. Council reference the 2011/2012 budget consultation

### **Item 8 Planning**

10/02160/ful      Retention of stables and outbuildings built without permission  
The Eventing Centre, Castlethorpe Road; no objection

### **Item 9 Councillors Reports**

Mrs Courtman reported from a Woodlands Children's Centre meeting  
Mr Geary reported from a Playbuilder meeting

### **Item 10 Ongoing Business**

#### **Allotments,**

Individual numbered plot markers to be installed

#### **Newsletter**

Suggested items; Fly tipping, Parish Council election in May

#### **Streetcare**

Several items reported to passed to M.K. Council for actioning

**There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting**

**At 9.40 pm**

